
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 10d

TO:  CCSD School Board Members
FROM:  Jackie Hanson, Superintendent
DATE:  January 22, 2026
SUBJECT:  FY 2027 GSD Educational Services Agreement

Enclosed with this memo is GSD’s Educational Services Agreement for FY 2027.  For the past five (5) years, 
CCSD has contracted with GSD Educational Services for PowerSchool support, training, and reporting needs 
related to CCSD’s PowerSchool Student Information System (SIS).

Continuing this Agreement is particularly important this year due to the PowerSchool PACE Migration.  It 
ensures that PACE Staff receive the training and support needed to manage the new system effectively, while 
also assisting our PACE families and students in navigating it.  Additionally, the Agreement maintains 
previously Board approved services from GSD Educational Services, supporting CCSD in sustaining consistent 
and effective SIS operations.

Attached is the proposed Agreement for next year, totaling $32,722.  This total includes $10,000 allocated on 
an hourly basis for PowerSchool support, training, customization, and reporting, billed only if those hours are 
used.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve GSD’s Educational Services Agreement for FY 2027 as presented in the 
amount of $32,722.


